

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

NOV 30 1984

Ex 200-1

Docket Nos. 50-445/446

MEMORANDUM FOR: Vincent S. Noonan, Project Director
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team

FROM: Richard H. Wessman
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team

SUBJECT: EFFORT TO CONDUCT FEEDBACK INTERVIEW
OF ALLEGER AC-30

On [REDACTED] Alleger AR-30 was contacted by telephone by R. Wessman of the Comanche Peak Technical Review Team (TRT) staff. Mr. Wessman attempted to arrange feedback interviews for AR-30 and AC-30 regarding concerns they had raised regarding the construction of Comanche Peak. AR-30 stated that he was speaking on behalf of alleger AC-30 and that AC-30 had no further concerns or desire for a feedback interview with the TRT staff.

A feedback interview was arranged for alleger AR-30 and was scheduled for [REDACTED] This interview is documented separately.

Richard H. Wessman

Richard H. Wessman
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team

cc: w/o encl.
D. Eisenhut
J. Zudans
B. Hayes
S. Treby
E. Case
J. Youngblood
H. Livermore
L. Shao
Docket File 50-445/446

FOIA-85-59

8607110031 860624
PDR FOIA
GARDE85-59 PDR

R-187